

DRAFT

MINUTES OF CABINET

MEETING DATE Wednesday, 6 September 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillors Peter Mullineaux (Chair), Colin Clark (Vice-Chair),

Cliff Hughes, Jacqui Mort, Phil Smith and Graham Walton

OFFICERS: Heather McManus (Chief Executive), Mark Gaffney (Director of

Neighbourhoods, Environemental Health and Assets), Denise

Johnson (Director of Development, Enterprise and

Communities), Susan Guinness (Head Of Shared Financial Services), Dave Whelan (Legal Services Manager/Monitoring

Officer) and Dave Lee (Democratic Services Officer)

OTHER MEMBERS: Councillor Warren Bennett, Councillor Colin Coulton, Councillor

William Evans, Councillor Derek Forrest, Councillor Paul Foster (Leader of the Opposition), Councillor Mary Green, Councillor Keith Martin, Councillor Caroline Moon, Councillor Barbara Nathan, Councillor Michael Nathan, Councillor Alan Ogilvie, Councillor Matthew Tomlinson, Councillor Karen Walton and

Councillor Linda Woollard

PUBLIC: 3

27 Apologies for Absence

An apology for absence was submitted from Councillor Susan Snape (Finance).

28 Minutes of the Last Meeting

RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY): that the minutes of the meeting held on 27 July 2017 be approved as a correct record.

29 Declarations of Interest

The Director of Neighbourhoods, Asset Management and Environmental Health, the Director of Development, Enterprise and Communities, the Head of Shared Financial Services and the Legal Services Manager declared prejudicial interests in the Management Structure for Consultation item and indicated that they would leave the meeting during the discussion and voting thereon.

30 Management Structure for Consultation

(The Director of Neighbourhoods, Asset Management and Environmental Health, the Director of Development, Enterprise and Communities, the Head of Shared Financial Services and the Legal Services Manager declared prejudicial interests in this item as they were directly affected by the Senior Management Restructure, and left the meeting during the consideration thereof. Another Senior Officer (in the audience) that was directly affected by this also withdrew from the meeting.)

The Chief Executive addressed Cabinet explaining that as Head of Paid Service the council required her to put in place a management structure that would deliver to the corporate agenda set by Council. This agenda was detailed in the Council's Corporate Plan and Medium Term Financial Strategy.

The Council experienced a period of instability which impacted on staff morale and the Council's ability to govern. As agreed in the Transformational Strategy this journey started in 2017-18, by putting in place the building blocks necessary to achieve this shift in focus. This would include transforming services, finding ways to generate income to replace Government Grant, maintaining a skilled, healthy and motivated workforce and Council and having a robust and effective decision-making framework to support new ways of working.

The Chief Executive (Head of Paid Services) was now sharing thinking as illustrated in the appendices (formal consultation document) to the report for the wider views of members/officers and to allow her the opportunity to address any concerns. The consultation would close on 7 September 2017.

The Chief Executive (Head of Paid Service) responded to questions and comments from the Cabinet, members in the audience and the public.

The Chief Executive (Head of Paid Services) explained the roles/responsibilities of Statutory Officers, the Council's vision for shared services with Chorley Borough Council and the anticipated cost savings from the senior management restructure.

The Cabinet noted that this matter had been considered by the Scrutiny Committee held on 30 August 2017 and that the committee would be formalising its response to the Management Re-structure Consultation Document at the rising of this Cabinet meeting.

The Cabinet welcomed the consultation process and commented that reference should be made to "growth and opportunity" in recommendation 1.

RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY): that the following key themes and actions captured be supported:

- 1. To create a culture of continual improvement, growth and opportunity, a place where staff feel supported and proud to work.
- 2. To broaden and deepen the shared service relationship with Chorley Borough Council that serve two independent and sovereign councils.
- 3. To work in the spirit of the featured operating principles.
- 4. To present views on the append proposals in writing to the Head of Paid Services by 7 September 2017.
- 5. To recommend that the Head of Paid Services presents a Chief Officer (Leadership and Management) structure to Full Council for decision on 27 September 2017 (via Shared Service Committee as appropriate).

31 Communicating with Residents and Businesses

The Chief Executive presented the report.

With the next edition of Forward being due in early autumn, it was suggested that a cross party member working group was established to review all the options and to

make recommendations to Cabinet on the best way to communicate with residents and businesses in the future.

RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY): that a cross party member working group be established to review the way the Council should communicate with residents and businesses in the borough in the future as outlined in Appendix 1 to the report.

32 Statement of intent for Energy Company Obligation (ECO) Flexible Eligibility

The Cabinet considered a report on a scheme to assist some of the most vulnerable households in the borough in energy efficiency and reducing energy bills.

RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY): that consideration of the matter be deferred until the next scheduled meeting of Cabinet on 25 October 2017 to allow officers to provide further details and to explore other available options.

33 Cabinet Forward Plan

RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY): that the Forward Plan submitted under Section 22 of the Local Government Act 2000 be noted.

34 Worden Park Toilet Provision

The Cabinet considered a report to commit capital expenditure and accept the most economically advantageous tender for the proposed installation of new toilet facilities on Worden Park, Leyland.

RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY): that consideration of the matter be deferred until further options are explored within the framework of the current budget process of the Corporate Plan.

35 Exclusion of Press and Public

Not required as the consideration of the **Worden Park Toilet Provision** was contained to the Part 1 (Open Report), min. no. 34 above refers.

36 Worden Park Toilet Provision

This r	eport was	not c	considered	as the	e discussion	was	contained	to the	Part 1	(Open
Repo	rt), min. no	o. 34	above refe	rs.						

Chair	Date